MAHMOOD ALI MAGSI

CONTACT NO. +923337563550 & +923463384436 Email. mahmoodmagsi@gmail.com



CAREER SUMMARY

12 years working experience of NGOs/Social Sectors with different Organizations & positions, Including 11 Years Expanded Program on Immunization (EPI)/POLIO Eradication Initiative (PEI) Experience,

Presently I am working with CHIP Training & Consulting PVT Ltd project funded by World Health Organization (WHO) as a Union Council Polio Officer (UCPO) at UC Larkana-1 from December 2014 to till to date.

EDUCATION

MA (Sociology)

Shah Abdul Latif University Khair Pur

KEY SKILLS

Facilitation Skills.

Developing linkages with stake holders and government officials.

Ability to manage people and procedures.

Adaptability to adjust according to changing needs of Organization.

Strong leadership, communication and interpersonal skills.

Dynamic team work skills.

Strong communication skills in mobilization & empowering of communities.

Capable of working in challenging environment.

Data collection and analysis Reporting / Documentation

TRAININGS/ONLINE COURSE

Two days Training on POLIO

"Training for Master

Trainers" organized by

CTC in collaboration With

UNICEF, WHO, EPI and

Govt: of Pakistan.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Union Council Polio Officer- With CHIP Training & Consulting PVT Ltd. Project Funded by World Health Organization (WHO)

Place of Working: UC Larkana-1- District Larkana December 2014 to till Dated

1. Coordination and Leadership

- ➤ Provide technical support to the Union Council Poliomyelitis Eradication Committee (UPEC) in all areas of polio eradication including training/capacity building of all staff.
- Ø Coordinates and support the work of WHO & Govt Officials as assigned.
- Ø Support the full implementation of the National Emergency Action Plan (NEAP) and other key policy documents on polio eradication and immunization at the assigned Area

2. Supplemental Polio Vaccination Campaigns (SIA)

- Ø Provide technical support to pre-campaign activities particularly planning, preparing and monitoring the quality of area level Micro-planning, at the union council. Monitor the availability of human and material resources and provide necessary support to augment them.
- Ø Conduct timely resource planning, rationalization and submission for review and approval to the WHO-District office
- Ø Ensure selection of appropriate vaccinators and supervisors according to the guidelines
- Ø Monitor and support the trainings in the pre-campaign phase; for various categories of health workers involved in vaccination and supervision.
- Ø Monitor and supervise the work of all categories of health workers during the

- One day Training on **Basic**security at Paris Inn Hotel
 Larkana Organized by
 CTC.
- One day Training on C4D &
 IPC at Asia Hotel Larkana
 Organized by world in
 Consulting pvt ltd
 collaboration with
 UNICEF
- One day Training on **PRIME** at Inter park Hotel Sukkur Organized by CTC
- Two days Training on IPC,

 Data for Communication

 & EPI at Inter park Hotel

 Sukkur Organized by CTC.
- One day training on **EPI Inventory** at Inter park
 Hotel Sukkur Organized
 by CTC
- Two days Training on Basic
 Routine Immunization
 (R.I), AFP Surveillance
 and Reporting at Inter
 park Hotel Sukkur
 Organized by CTC
- Online Course on
 Introduction to
 Poliomyelitis and the
 Global Polio Eradication
 initiative organized by
 World Health
 Organization (WHO)
- Online Course Measles outbreak training organized by World Health Organization (WHO)
- Online Course on

Temperature Monitoring in the Vaccine Cold Chain organized by World Health Organization

- Implementation phase of the campaign and share the key observations and recommendations / and corrective actions taken with responsible authorities on daily basis.
- Ø Identifying the issues during Pre,Intra & post Campaign to be addressed /reporting to IO-WHO/DEOC, and assisting for actions required, if any.
- Ø Provide special focus on the high-risk populations during all the phases of the campaign in line with the special strategies devised for risk populations and the National Emergency Action Plan for Polio Eradication.
- Ø Conduct Post campaign Activities I.e. Tally Sheet Analysis, Tacking & Validation of missed children prepare issue based TNA & with supervisors & conduct training on Identify points.
- **3. Routine EPI:** Support development and strengthening of routine immunization through:
- Ø Participating in the development of microplans for REC/RED approach and ensure their proper implementation and monitoring at UC level.
- Ø Coordinate with partners on activities related to routine immunization and ensures community participation.
- Ø Monitor EPI Coverage, drop-out rates, and timeliness and completeness of EPI reports
- Ø Analyze and interpret routine immunization data and ensure its use for action
- Ø Support to vaccinator in conduct appropriate vaccination sessions & share weak areas which identified by RCA
- Ø Ensure there is a system of recording and linking of the under immunized and zero dose children to immunization delivery points
- Ø Perform quarterly data quality audits on the routine immunization data at health facility, Union Council levels
- Ø Support the cold chain assessment and ensuring proper vaccine management system
- Ø Provide technical support to EPI coordination and review meetings at UC/Taluka Share key observation & RCA report.
 - **4. AFP Surveillance:** Ensure a functional AFP surveillance system is

in place as per the national guidelines through

- Weekly base visit of Zero site to ensure weekly report timely sent to DHO office
- Meeting with HCP for sensitization AFP/VPDs Surveillance
- Facilitate to DSC-WHO/DSO in case investigation in assigned UC
- Community based surveillance

Online Course *Multi-Dose Vial Policy* organized by

World Health

Organization (WHO)

Online Course Introduction
to Go. Data – Field data
collection, chains of
transmission and contact
follow-up
organized by World
Health Organization

Online Course United to
Respect: Preventing
sexual harassment and
other prohibited conduct
organized by World
Health Organization
(WHO)

(WHO)

Online Course Prevention of sexual exploitation and abuse (PSEA) organized by World Health Organization (WHO)

Online Course on **COVID-19**organized by World
Health Organization
(WHO)

COMPUTER SKILL

03 Months short course of (MS-Office), Internet Browsing, Adobe Reader.

MS Office products
(2010/2007/2003),
excellent computer
knowledge in general,
troubleshooting and
Internet.

Power point Presentations

Taluka Temporary Support Person (TTSP) Campaign Support & Monitoring Place of Working: Taluka Larkana

August 2014 to November 2014

Responsibilities:

- Polio vaccination campaign Monitoring and Evaluation at All Taluka Level
- Support in issues rectification on the spot, provide on job training to workers
- Ensure good quality campaign by supportive supervision.
- Supervision of Trainings of Polio Workers.
- Support in Coverage of Refusal children
- Attend UC/Taluka level evening meeting share field observations
- Reporting Channel District Polio Eradication Officer (WHO)

Social Mobilizer (SM) EPI/PEI
With CHIP Training & Consulting PVT Ltd.
COMNet Project Funded UNICEF
Place of Working: UC Purano Abad District Larkana
January 2012 to July 2014

Responsibilities:

- To support / assist UPEC in developing and implementing a UC-specific social mobilization plan for polio eradication and routine immunization.
- To support government partner (UCMO & AICs) in monitoring and supervision of the implementation of Augmented National Emergency Action Plan (A-NEAP).
- To mobilize faith / religious leaders, and influential and informal leaders...
- Distribute & Display IEC material for polio eradication and routine immunization.
- Liaise with ulama's, mosques to promote polio eradication and routine immunization.
- Conduct Social Mobilization Activities i.e Community awareness Sessions, Polio walk.
- To report the activities to the UCCSO & DHCSO on monthly and weekly basis and when required e.g. during polio campaign rounds.

Social Mobilizer (SM) with Mehran welfare Trust (MWT) in One –room shelter project funded by IOM Place of Working: Kamber Shahdatkot April 2011 to December 2011

Responsibilities:

- Prepare village Level Data Sheet of the respective village
- Prepare Household Level Data Sheet for all beneficiaries
- Prepare database documentation for payment & Shelters
- Facilitate to managers in beneficiary selection process
- Team field activities

LANGUAGES

English, Urdu, Sindhi & Siraiki

REFERENCES

Dr. Aziz Murtaza Mangi Area Coordinator Larkana Division World Health Organization (WHO) 03342637084

Dr. Asif Shahzad Pechuho Immunization Officer Larkana District World Health Organization (WHO) 03321367905

Mr. Mohammad Alam Marfani DHCSO DTF Larkana Division 03200890469

Dr. Zaheer Hussain NSTOP Officer- FLTP Larkana District 03337551705 Community Mobilization Officer (CMO) at SGA in Khushhali Bank project Place of Working: Larkana (January, 2009-December 2010)

Responsibilities:

- Conduct, complete and process loan booking/documentation in strict compliance with KMBL's & SGA policies, procedures and ethical standards.
- Section of clients for Loan
- Maintain good relationship with clients and promptly address their queries.
- Marketing of all Bank services to the poor segment of the area covered
- Conduct the needs assessment of the clients.
- Ensure that the clients successfully and effectively utilize the services of Bank
- Ensure that documentation is completed at every stage of the service delivery process
- Cross verify the details provided by the clients during credit appraisal.
- Loan Disbarments among client
- Ensure timely installments recovery of Bank